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Offentligt
Til: thc@TRM.dk (TRM Thomas Fog Christensen)
Cc: HKI@TRM.dk (TRM Hakon Iversen), mbj@TRM.dk (TRM Maria Basse Jgrgensen), Ref-L17@bmvi.bund.de (Ref-
L17)

Fra: Ref-L17 (Ref-L17@bmvi.bund.de)
Titel: AW: transporters liability
Sendt: 22-12-2015 16:47:06

Dear Mr. Christensen,
thank you very much for this information.

Kind regards
Petra Bethge

Bundesministerium fur Verkehr
und digitalle Infrastruktur

L eiterin des Referates
Internationa B e Bezieungen
und AuRenwirtschaft (L17)
InvalidenstralRe 44

10115 Berin

Fon: +49 30 2008 2090

Fax: +49 302008 2090

Von: TRM Thomas Fog Christensen [mailto:thc@TRM.dk]
Gesendet: Dienstag, 22. Dezember 2015 16:44

An: Bethge, Petra; Ref-L17

Cc: TRM Hakon Iversen; TRM Maria Basse Jgrgensen
Betreff: SV: transporters liability

Dear Mrs. Bethge

In continuance of our talk earlier today, please be informed that we do not expect the Danish Integration Minister to decide
on introducing transporters’ liability on the border between Denmark and Germany until after 4 January 2016 (where the
Swedish Government has announced to introduce transporters’ liability on the borders between Denmark and Sweden).

Yours sincerely

Thomas Fog Christensen
Head of Division

Transport- og Bygningsministeriet
Ministry of Transport and Building
Lov- og Kontraktkontoret
Frederiksholms Kanal 27 F

DK-1220 Kgbenhavn K

Fra: Bethge, Petra [mailto:petra.bethge@bmvi.bund.de]
Sendt: 22. december 2015 14:58

Til: TRM Thomas Fog Christensen
Cc: Ref-L17
Emne: transporters liability

Dear Mr. Christensen,
thank you very much for the informative phone conwversation. The matter is of great importance for our transport

operators and the associations are approacting us requesting further information.
As I will I be out of office from tomorrow on | woulld Rike to kind By ask you to send any message all so to the adc


mailto:petra.bethge@bmvi.bund.de

of my divisionref- 1 17@bmvi.bund.de so that at any time someone can take care of the matter.

Thank you in advance,
Best regards

Petra Bethge
Bundesministerium fir Verkehr
und digitale Infrastruktur
Leiterin des Referates
Internationale Beziehungen
und AuBenwirtschaft (L17)
InvalidenstraBe 44

10115 Berlin

Fon: +49 30 2008 2090

Fax: +49 302008 2090
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